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From: Lenton, Matthew[/o=Fujitsu Exchange Organization/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=87f95ed0a28548a8bd569f2cb6f] 

Sent: Thur 20/09/2018 3:08:21 PM (UTC) 

To: Holmes, Alan 
. . . . . . . . . . . .

.GRO    ' Seemungal, 
Gareth ----------------- 

_"._._. 
~GRO _ ''Gareth Jenkins; GRO 

Cc: Newsome, Petl <_~M  GRO. _ _._._., Ibbett, Davy GRO 

Subject: FW: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Attachment: _DISPUTERESOLUTION_151828144(2)_Witness Statement of Torstein 0 Godeseth.DOCX 

IMPORTANT - This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in 
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission. 

Alan, Gareth S and Gareth J, 

rt r i t r witness plea se see d , ta(Jle..~` '7Y"s.e t s?.aYayfit ~Yt t>;-'. S state merit, He haasked that t .e threecii ̀ .'"ou review It arid orovide any 

f_ 
dcc,,,, ..p. f  k on "Y 25a~~ `,o .t w%,UL. ld be ideal if your comments could be fed back P ,.;Cll tlC.vk' clarifications;   !~ J` -' beX~. working iij~ U"i i e u',` , 

to him ay the errand r, Monday. 

Note that ;urrentl}. the draft has been provided to IOr.teln by }r 'bD based on a pr vious statement worn yellow _;w 
highl ighted s  -c or s he ̀ e `. 1E 3 re %BSI Inp sl!ec tic qu- st an,, &rid as /0 c i `;ee, IC.rsIeir his made rn end m ant`: as 

tracked changes, and added. comments, 

Please would you copy Pete Newt me, Dave lbbett and me in on you: responses back to i _"trsteir,; if you need any 

clarification in the meantime probably best to go back to Pete. 

Thanks 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace .Road ~.Bracknell, -.Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phones GRO_._._._._._._.;._._._._._._._._ 
Email: GRO 
Web: https://www.fujitsu.com/global/ 


